Dear Diane,

1. Therevised user manual has been submitted.

2. Please refer to the revised internal photos. Y2, Y3 and Y 4 are on the solder side of
the main PCB.

3. SW1, SW2, SW3 and SW4 are buttons which the user can control thisdevice. This
device can duplicate up to four control function codes from the original transmitter.
The duplicate procedure and operation method are provided in the user manual.

Best regards,

S. S. Liou
Engineer / EMC Dept. ||
Electronics Testing Center, Taiwan

----- Original Message -----

From: "Generic Office of Engineering Technology" <oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov>
To: <ssliou@etc.org.tw>

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2005 12:15 AM

Subject: FCC Equipment Authorization System

>To: S.S. Liou, ELECTRONICS TESTING CENTER, TAIWAN
> From: Diane Poole

> Diane.Poole@fcc.gov

> FCC Application Processing Branch

>

> Re: FCC ID OAVRRCO001A

> Applicant: Altrusty Enterprise Co Ltd

> Correspondence Reference Number: 29291

> 731 Confirmation Number: EA613105

>

>
>1. Please submit the User Instructional manual indicating operation
frequencies of this device.

> 2. Please submit the picture of intentional circuitry showing operation
frequency and jumpers.

> 3. Please explain the function of the SW1, SW2, SW3 and SW4 in the



Schematics diagram.

>

>

>

>

> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal pursuant to Section 2.917 (c¢) and forfeiture of the
filing fee pursuant to section 1.1108.

>

> DO NOT reply to thise-mail by using the Reply button. In order for your
response to be processed expeditioudy, you must upload your response via
the Internet at www.fcc.gov, Electronic Filing, OET Equipment Authorization
Electronic Filing. If the response is submitted through Add Attachments, in
order to expedite processing, a message which informs the processing staff
that a new exhibit has been submitted must also be submitted via Submit
Correspondence. Also, please note that partial responses increase
processing time and should not be submitted.

>

> Any guestions about the content of this correspondence should be directed
to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

>



